
Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date:  2018/3/12 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 21046-1609 

U.S.A. 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

We, Zyxel Communications Corporation would like to confirm that the product with 

FCC ID: I88EMG3425Q10A (Grant date:01/03/2017) has further modification 

made on the on following items： 

1. 2.4G power amplifier is changed 

2. Increase output power of 5725~5850MHz to comply with new emission limits by 

software setting. 

3. 2nd source components into power portion of Non-RF part: 12V(Q1), 5V(L4, L5) 

and 1.2V(L17) 

4. Remove one adapter. 

 

This modification is only concerned with following items： 

1. 2.4G power amplifier is changed 

2. Increase output power of 5725~5850MHz to comply with new emission 

limits by software setting. 

3. 2nd source components into power portion of Non-RF part: 12V(Q1), 5V(L4, 

L5) and 1.2V(L17) 

4. Remove one adapter. 

; neither circuit design nor main function has been changed. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

Emma Bao / Manager 

Zyxel Communications Corporation 

Tel: 886 3 578-3942 # 88582 

E-mail: Emma.bao@zyxel.com.tw 


